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06 October 2025 
 
Dear Professor Roy, 
 
I copied you into my letter of 6 October 2025 to the Finance and Public Administration 
Committee regarding the Scottish Government’s plans to publish the Scottish Budget 2026- 
27.  
 
I am now writing in accordance with our joint ‘Protocol for Engagement’, to confirm that I will  
publish the 2026-27 Scottish Budget on 13 January 2026.  
 
I can also confirm that the Scottish Spending Review (SSR), Infrastructure Investment Plan 
(IIP), and Infrastructure Delivery Pipeline (IDP) will be published alongside the Budget. 
 
Thank you to your officials for the early and constructive collaboration on the timetable 
options. This engagement is greatly appreciated as we work together to ensure a well-
coordinated approach.  
 
Scottish Government officials will be in touch shortly to discuss the timetabling in further 
detail. I look forward to continuing our engagement over the coming months. 
 
I am copying this letter to the Convenor of the Finance and Public Administration Committee.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
SHONA ROBISON 
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